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Bridin OLeary

From: TravelPaths, Karl [karl@travelpaths.com]
Sent: 02 September 2008 17:47
To: liam o'connor
Cc: Bridin OLeary; vivienne malone
Subject: Re: Travel Trade Review 2008

Hi,

i think its great that it is being reviewed however i dont think there is much wrong 
with it from an entry or on going basis. Just a couple of points.

1. Definately the licence should be reviewed every year as in the current climate and 
in the future retail agents will be closing down as more and more people book online, 
internet penetration is only about 22% of the population, once, if ever it gets more 
accessable in rural areas more and more people will book online so i can see retail 
agencies sales dropping from year to year.

2. As 99% of our turnover is by online or telesale credit card, we are paying the 
credit card companies 1.5% due to their risk of client cancelling payment if we did go 
bust. So in effect our clients are covered twice. Our cost in that is about 70,000 
euro per year.  I think that is definately an area as it says on the report that 
should be looked at.

3. Escrow accounts would be way to complicated.

Not sure if this is the way you wanted comments.

Thanks,

Karl Tyrrell
Managing Director

TravelPaths
Cavan Street,
Oldcastle,
Co Meath

Irl Phone: 0818 313 313
Int Phone: +353 49 8542502
Fax:       +353 1 2586049
Web:       www.TravelPaths.com
Web:       www.BookaBed.ie
Web:       www.SunHolidays.ie
Web:       www.SkiHolidays.ie

IMPORTANT TRAVEL INFORMATION - PLEASE READ.
It is recommended you reconfirm your flights directly with the airline
72 hours before departure.
It is vitally important that the name shown on your passport is exactly the same as 
that on your ticket.
It is your responsibility to check if a visa is required.
Passport holders including children and infants must carry individual machine-readable 
passports when travelling to the US.  This may apply to other countries also.
It is your responsibility  to take professional advise from a medical practitioner 
when travelling abroad.
Check in for international flights is 3 hours and 2 hours for domestic.
Please ensure you have adequate travel insurance.
Credit card transactions are subject to a 1.70 % charge, Laser cards have no charge.
Change and cancellation fees apply on all airlines.
Prices are always subject to availability.

**************************************************************************************
*
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
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upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from any computer.
   

liam o'connor wrote:
> 
> 
> ole0.bmp
> 
> Hello,
> Today, the Commission for Aviation Regulation published a Consultation 
> Paper, CP5/2008 on the Review of the Travel Trade Regime. For your 
> information, I attach a copy of the executive summary of the 
> Consultation Paper.
> 
> If you wish to see the Paper in full, it is available to download from 
> the website at_ 
> __<http://www.aviationreg.ie/Current_consultations/Default.249.html>_
> 
> The Consultation Paper presents the Commission’s preliminary thinking 
> and encourages interested parties to comment on the suitability or 
> otherwise of the current travel trade licensing and bonding regime. 
> The Commission welcomes comments on possible options for reforming the 
> scheme and looks forward to hearing from you.
> 
> The closing date for receipt of submissions is 31 October 2008.
> 
> <<2008-09-02 Exec Summary TT Review.pdf>>
> 
> 
> ole2.bmp//////
> Commission for Aviation Regulation
> Travel Trade Licensing
> 3rd Floor, Alexandra House
> Earlsfort Terrace
> Dublin 2
> Ph: 01-6611700 Fax: 01-6612092
> LiamOConnor@aviationreg.ie
> 
> 
> ----------------------------------------------------------------------
> --
> 
> No virus found in this incoming message.
> Checked by AVG. 
> Version: 7.5.524 / Virus Database: 270.6.14/1646 - Release Date: 
> 01/09/2008 18:03


